From: Barkus, Paul

To:

Cc: Mishaan, Jessica; Butler, Rebecca
Subject: Public Records Request / Brett Kavanaugh
Date: Tuesday, September 20, 2022 10:55:24 AM
Attachments: PRA Engels Kavanaugh.pdf

Good morning Mr. Engles,

Please find attached the response to your Public Records Request.

Sincerely,

Paul A. Barkus
Assistant Attorney General



SUSANNE R. YOUNG
ATTORNEY GENERAL

JOSHUA R. DIAMOND
DEPUTY ATTORNEY GENERAL

SARAH E.B. LONDON
CHIEF ASST. ATTORNEY GENERAL

STATE OF VERMONT
OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL
109 STATE STREET
MONTPELIER, VT
05609-1001

September 20, 2022

Noel Engels

Portland, ME 04112
e-mail:

Re: Public Records Request

Dear Mr. Engels:

TEL: (802) 828-3171

http://www.ago.vermont.gov

| write to respond to your Public Records Act request dated September 2, 2022, in which you
requested: any criminal referral of assault regarding Brett Kavanaugh for the timeframe of

1981-2001.

We have no responsive records.
Sincerely,
/sl Paul Barkus

Paul Barkus
Assistant Attorney General





